/

SAIPAN AND NORTHERN ISLANDS LEGISLATIVE DELEGATION
Third Senatorial District
Twenty-Fourth Northern Marianas Commonwealth Legislature

MEMORANDUM

DATE: August 1, 2025

TO: All 24" SNILD Members

FROM: /s/Chairman John Paul P. Sablan

SUBJECT: Session Call — 1% Day, 2" Regular Session is Move to Thursday 8/7/25

This is to kindly advise all Delegation members that the 1% Day, Second Regular Session scheduled for
Friday, August 8, 2025, at 10:00 a.m. is hereby moved to Thursday, August 7% in the House
Chamber, Honorable Vice Speaker Jesus P. Mafnas Memorial Building, Capitol Hill, Saipan,
CNML

The presence of all members of the Delegation at this very important session is respectfully requested.

cc: Senate President LB Director Saipan Municipal Council House & Senate Clerks
Speaker of the House SAPLRO Legal Counsels LB Admin. Officer
Chairman TALD Mayor of Saipan Legislative Assistants MEDIA
Chairman, RLD Mayor of Northern Islands Sergeant-At-Arms

The Honorable Vice Speaker Jesus P. Mafnas Memorial Bldg. ¢ Capitol Hill  P.O. Box 500586  Saipan, MP 96950



